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Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Ray Cipra
DATE:
December 3, 2008
RE:

Agenda for Meeting #12 on December 3, 2008 at 2:30 pm in room ARMS 3001
1. Call to order

2. ECC Meeting #12 agenda review and approval

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #11, 11/12/08) review and approval
4. EFD 11-09 DEEE 49500 Environmental and Ecological Engineering Projects

Final approval by ECC for the faculty

5. EFD 10-09 DEEE 59500 Environmental and Ecological Engineering Projects

Final approval by ECC for the faculty

6. EFD 78-07 ENGR 193 Mathematics, Chemistry, and Physics Problem Solving
Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

7. EFD 77-07 ENGR 192 Chemistry or Mathematics Problem Solving
Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

8. EFD 76-07 ENGR 170 Freshman Participation in Engineering Projects in Community Service
Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

9. EFD 75-07 ENGR 116 Honors Engineering problem Solving and Computer Tools
Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

10. EFD 74-07 ENGR 105 First Year Engineering Seminar
Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

11. Old Business
a. EFD 7-06

b. College Wide Honors Program
12. New Business

13. Adjournment
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